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Saint Aubinz is an early nineteenth centurvy building whieh
has been incorporated into the town of Easton. Although the
building has been considerably altered,lits Federal period form
mav =+i11 be recognimed: as such is the enly meior country house
in tha town'a boundaries. The house is also noiable for its
unusual Tloor plen with the ateir situated in the rear ol1, and
far the barn (T-464) which was among the early structures on
the farm.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Saint Aubins was the home of Nicholas Hammond one of the founders and
first president of the Easton National Bank, the ancestor of Easton's branch
of The Maryland National Bank. The structure was constructed as the main
house of a large farm whose property included many acres nmorth of the town.

The building now stands on a tree-shaded block in a suburban neighborhood.

Saint Aubins was probably constructed about 1805 and is a Federal period
building with extensive alterations which probably dates from the third
quarter of the nineteenth century.

The main house is brick with a Flemish bond facade. Three bavs wide and
two deep, the rectangular building is covered with a hipped roof.. At the
rear ‘of the main house is a long, two story ell covered with a shallow
hipped roof., It is also of brick and was constructed in two phases; the
first, with one room on each floor is probablv contemporary with the main
house. The wing was extended to accommodate an additional room on each
floor and a porch with balustrade added on the east side, Openings are
evenly spaced, with double keystone arches of stone at front facade windows.

The original sashes have been replaced with two over two sashes on both
floors, and first floor windows appear to have been lengtheried until they nearly
reach the floor.

The main entrance, probably in its original position in the western
bay, is a Victorian period renlacement. The opening may have been enlarged
with the double kevstone, lintél redesigned to resemble those of the windows.

The present paneled door,set in an opening with clear glass: transom lights -
and ‘:sidelights.

Two gable dormers are centered in the south roof slope. They also have
two over two sashes; cheeks are covered with wooden shingles, Additional
dormers are also located in the center of the side of the building, directly
behind the tall exterior chimneys.

These straight-sided chimnevs appear to be replacements or to have
undergone extensive repairs; they are in their original position, but the
caps are very plain and seem to be modern.

Sheltering the front of the building is a three bav perch, also from
the late nineteenth century. Ornamental brackets and square, chamfered
posts support the roof. The balustrade is a geometric pattern of sticks,
The same baluistrade is used on he side porch.

Window openings are regularly placed on side elevations. Those on the
east facade flanking the chimney are additions. There is a small stained
glass window on the stair landing; the window itself dates from the late
nineteenth century although the opening may be original to the Federal period.

Saint Aubin’'s floor plan is quite unusual for Easton houses. Two
rooms wide, the stair is set parallel to the main house block in the ell,
but adjacent bvo the rear wall. The position of the landing is reflected by
the stained glass window noted above. The stair itself retains its
Federal balustrade on the third floor onlvs there it has = slender, gently
shaped intermediates and plain rectangular balusters. On lower floors the
balustrade is modern. There is also an elegant chatrrail with geometric «jouge

work on the first floor.
The house has undergone at least two majorw remodelings - one in the
(coNnT.,)
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10% Willia Avanue
Easton, Marvland 21601

T67

Saint Aubins

1ata ninetaenth century when the norch and Hany
and in the 1940's when the owner repaired thao bui
The housze is new a2 =zingle family dwelling.

n and modernized

prior datailes were added

it.




_IY SIGNIFICANCE e

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 ~—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —.CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

—1500-1599 T;_AGRICULTURE ——ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —-ART __ENGINEERING —MUsIC ——THEATER
518004899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ——PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

——INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ¢ 1808 BUILDER/ARCHITECT /.0 1o/ MAM MeN >

* STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Saint Aubins is an early nineteenth century building which has been
incorporated into the town of Easton. Although the building has been
considerably altered,its Federal period form may still be,recognized; as
such' is the only major country house in the town's boundaries. The house
is also notable for its unusual floor plan and for the barn (T-464) which
was among the early structures on the farm.

L30/F386 This farm and plantation was put together by Nichelas Hammend
- beginning in 1803, and he named it St. Aubins for his ancestral home
on the Isle of Jersey. At this time, he was still a youmg and very able
— lawyer and married to his second wife, Rebecca, a daughter of Henry Holly-
day of Ratcliffe Mamoer. Nicholas Hammord had as much influence as any
other ome citizen in shaping the course of the very young commumity of
Easten. * He served as a State Senater, was one of the foumders of the
Easton Academy, a public scheel. In 1805, he was chesenr president of the
\ newly formed Farmers Bank of Maryland, Easterm Shore branch. He served
Will Record jp this office umtil his death im 1830. His preperty was devised to his
L8/F4LT son, Dr. Nicheolas Hammend. The Dr. died the next year amd his widow owned
L8/F4T9 it until 1871, when a niece Sarah Hellyday beught it. It was inherited
L127/F219 by her children. In 1901 and 1903, Henry Hellyday, Jr., beught out the
L133/F154 heirs and ebtained a clear title. He remaimed here until 1918, when he
L180/F2 moved inte town, after selling the farm to Mr. Themas Quimby. Other
L194/F334 owners follewed, Cleora Willia in 1923, Albert Hardim amd his wife Ruth
L205/F 365 im 1926 and finally the presemt owmers, Mr. and Mrs. Themas C. Cever, Jr.

L293/F431

*¥Histery of Talbot County
Oswald Tilghman
Williams and Wilkins Co., Baltimore, Md. 1915
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EXMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
NA

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

Sl COUNTY
None
STATE COUNTY -
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Ludlow, Research Histerian
ORGANIZATION - DATE
Historic Easton, Incorporated November 15, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE NP . Paul rarsons,
Box 1171 301—822-2706 President
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Easton Maryland 21601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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